
Amy E. Hirakis  
Senior Counsel 
Legal Department 
 
February 2, 2022 
 
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
 
Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Commonwealth Keystone Building 
400 North Street, 2nd Floor North 
Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265 
 

Re:     Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc.’s Report on Expenses - Corrected 
  R-2020-3018835 
 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 
 
Columbia Gas of Pennsylvania, Inc. submitted an updated Report of Annual Safety Spend 
on February 1, 2022, providing the Company’s actual annual expenses in 2021 for (a) 
cross bore identification, (b) legacy service line enhancement program, and (c) customer-
owned field-assembled riser replacement.  The February 1, 2022 letter updated the 
Company’s prior report, filed on December 1, 2021, to include November and December 
2021 expenses.  After filing the February 1, 2022 report, it came to Columbia’s attention 
that the information in (a), (b) and (c) contained errors in that it referenced January 
through October 2021 (instead of total annual expense).  Please accept this CORRECTED 
report in place of the February 1, 2022 report. 
 

a. The actual total annual expenses incurred by the Company for cross bore 
identification:   $2,618,549 

 
b. The actual total annual expenses incurred by the Company for its legacy 

service line enhancement program:   $107,122 
 

c. The actual total annual expenses incurred by the Company for customer-
owned field-assembled riser replacement:  $3,411,791   

 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (717) 210-9625 or 
via email at ahirakis@nisource.com.    
   
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Amy E. Hirakis   
 
CC:  Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement (via email) 

800 N. Third Street 
Harrisburg, PA  17102 
Cell:  717-210-9625 
ahirakis@nisource.com 
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